
 

 

                      

 

 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To: George Binger, PE 

From: Kara Taylor, CFM 

CC: Kent Monter, PE; Gene Williams, PE 

Date: August 4, 2022 

RE: Condition of Approval 
Floodplain Development Permit Application #PRPWFP20223040 
Whispering Woods LLC 

Comments: 
 

As discussed during our meeting today, approval of the above-
referenced Floodplain Development Permit Application requires the 
following conditions: 
 

• No debris from the project, including any materials required for 
the requested temporary crossing (rock, soil, pipe, etc.), shall be 
allowed to leave the project site.  Intermediate cleanup may be 
required during project duration to ensure this condition.   

• Upon project completion, all materials installed during the 
project, including any materials required for the requested 
temporary crossing (rock, soil, pipe, etc.), shall be removed. 

 

 

  


